

138 North 8th Avenue West Bend, WI 53095 (262) 334-3038

Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes

October 19. 2022 Rectory Conference Room

Our Mission: To bring Christ's love to our community through worship, education, service, and outreach.

Present: Fr. Howard Haase, Steve Koel, Nic Meyer, Kevin Neugent, Scott Helnes, Tim Riedl, Amy

Schmidt, Margaret Bechel, David Lawrence, Cheryl Bales and Brittany Tillman

Virtual: N/A

Excused: Deacon Mark Jansen, Deacon Dave Young, and Mike Melaney,

Call to Order: 7:00pm

1. **Opening Prayer:** Kevin Neugent

- 2. **Approve August Meeting Minutes:** Motion by David Lawrence 2nd by Nic Meyer. Motion approved.
- 3. **Council Workshop:** Everyone who attended said it was worthwhile. Now we need to act on our "dreams" for Holy Angels Parish Community.
- 4. **Pastor Remarks:** Went over our essential goal for *Love One Another* Campaign. The funds beyond our goal will be distributed quarterly back to us. State Bank of Newburg will set up accounts to make it easier for the parish to manage. Great response from security questions. Need to organize data and meet with security company.
- 5. Committee, Reporting, Discuss topics of interest. Q&A for the new representatives.
 - a. Human Concerns: Cheryl Minutes from last minute were provided to the group and parish council felt Elizabeth Ministry should stay within Human Concerns committee.
 Many beneficial activities were planned this year.
 - b. **Prayer & Worship:** Margaret Next meeting 10/20
 - c. **Stewardship**: David and Britt will help- Need to put out a call for volunteers to form a committee and David is working with Lindsey on name tags.
 - d. School: Scott Helnes Discussed positive items happening at the school. New website, security committee formed, new development committee formed, and Michelle was able to new reading curriculum in place.
 - e. Finance: Scott Helnes and Tim Riedl discussed Love One Another
 - Property & Grounds: Meeting 9/21 many items are being addressed for grounds, school, and church. Bids for church and school roofs and limestone ordered.



HOLY ANGELS PARISH

138 North 8th Avenue West Bend, WI 53095 (262) 334-3038

- f. **Formation:** Steve- will speak to Hannah and Brian, 9:30am Liturgy for children and Advent small groups.
- g. **Deanery-** Kevin- Eucharistic Revival bringing people back to church; security in churches
- 6. Open Discussion: Possibly work to update events on parish website to highlight upcoming activities. Make sure dates of community meeting are given to Lindsey. The Holy Spirit speaks through parish council. Focus on our "Dreams" for Holy Angels. Feeding Body of Christ. Britt brought up the question of why there are not candle holders placed in church for individuals to purchase candles. Fr. Howard addressed that there is more discussion needed and definitely know interest from others. Nic was approached for additional funds needed for items in the Adoration Chapel at Cabrini. Funds from the Love One Another campaign cannot be used and requests should go through the committee to Finance as needed.
- 7. **Next Council Meeting:** Wednesday, November 16, 2022 @ 7pm and Cheryl will lead our opening prayer.
- 8. **Closing Prayer:** Fr. Howard led us in a closing prayer.